Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Auwyang, Jiahong <Jiahong.Auwyang@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 3:59 PM

To: Lim Igene

Cc: Tsl Auto; Lim, Kok-Chong; Chu, Hui Yen; Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE
SMK8107L AND SNC448K ON 18/12/2022

Attachments: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT.pdf

Without Prejudice

Your Reference : ALL.T2.2200848.ig
Our Reference : SMK8107L

Dear Igene,
We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the
joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor Company Name

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
You Jin Feng Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Li Lewei Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Henry Ng Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair
survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thanks & Regards,

Auw Yang Jia Hong

AIG

FNOL Adjuster

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120



Tel +(65) 68307871
Jiahong.Auwyang@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 3:35 PM

To: ClaimsDocManagement <ClaimsDocManagement@aig.com>; AlG SGP, Claims-Survey
<AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Cc: Tsl Auto <tslautogarage@gmail.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 18 DEC 2022 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SNC 448K AND SMK
8107L

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

OUR REF 1 ALL.T2.2200848.ig
YOUR REF : SMK 8107L
Dear Sir

We refer to the captioned matter.

Please find attached our client’s NOTICE OF ACCIDENT dated 20 December 2022.

Pursuant to the State Courts Practice Directions 2021, as stated in APPENDIX B CLAUSE 2.3, please reply within 2

working days if you intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client’s damaged vehicle and please include in your
reply a list of at least 3 motor surveyors.

Thanks & Best Regards,

16ene

(For and on behalf of Miss Tan May Yee)

AXALT LAWLLC
Advocates & Solicitors
(UEN No. 202038023 M)

66 Tannery Lane

#01-04i, Sindo Building
Singapore 347805

Tel : 6547 0082

Fax : 6547 0083

Email : igene@axalt.sg

Service of documents will not be accepted by email.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : This email is intended solely for the above named addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. If this email has reached you in error, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain
viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any error or omission or damage that may arise in the context of this message which arise

as a result of internet transmission.

Thank you.



